
NEPAL ELECTRICITY AUTHORITY
Generation Directorate

Kaligandaki'A_' Hydropower Station

Commissioning of Stator Windings for 56.5 MVA Synchronous Hydro Generators at Kaligandaki 'A'
Hydropower Station)

Clarifications.

Following clarifications have been provided to tlp queries raised during pre-bid meeting held on

September 23,2025 and those received through letters/emails:-

s.N. Oueries from interested Biders NEA's renlv -

Under Evaluation and Qualification criteria No. 2.4
(Experience) can EPC contractor qualiff as supply
contractor?

Yes EPC contractor can qualifr as supply

contractor

2

Will the experience of supply, installation and

commissioning of less than 13.8 kV synchronous

hvdro senerator be considered for evaluation?

No

3

Will the experience of supply, installation and

commissioning of less than 50 MVA synchronous

hvdro senerator be considered for evaluation?

No

4

Will the experience of supply, installation and

commissioning of synchronous generators other than

hydro (i.e. thermal, diesel, gas powered etc.) be

considered for evaluation?

No

5
Can there be made any changes to payment terms,

oenalties and fines stated in the bid document?
No

6
While dismantiing the existing stator windings if it is
required to lift the rotor will NEA provide necessary

handline equipment?

Yes, overhead cranes available at the
powerhouse will be provided without
incurring additional cost to the contractor

I
Who will bear the cost of inspection for NEA
representatives?

NEA will bear the cost of travel, per diem and

all other associated costs incurred during
inspection for NEA representatives

8
Will the stator bars with "Vacuum Impregnation

System (VPI)'also be acceptable ?

The bidder may propose a Vacuum
Impregnation System (VPD, provided they
demonstrate and guarantee that the quality and
performance meet or exceed the specifications
required for the existing "Resin-Rich" system.

9
Civil work applicable for this refurbishment work will
be in scope ofPurchaser or Contractor ?

The contractor shall be responsible for
executing any minor civil works required for
the comoletion of the refurbishment.
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